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File: Ozaukee/Grafiton/GWOctober 28, 1997

Darrell Hofland
Village ofGrafton
PO Box 125
Grafton, WI 53024-0125

Re: Lime K.iln Park Groundwater Investigation, Monitoring Select Wells On Fringe of Health
Advisory Area, Town of Grafton

Dear Mr. Hofland:

This is to request, in part with investigation and remediation of the Lime Kiln Park groundwater
problem, annual sampling of four residential wells for Volatile Organic Chemicals. This preventive
action was discussed at various public meetings as a necessary safeguard for citizens just outside the

Health Advisory Area established by EPA and DNR. These properties are not scheduled for
connection to Village water, but are potentially first affected if contamination spreads. Along with any
monitoring wells constructed by your consultant, sampling these active residential wells provides
tangible evidence of drinking water safety on the fringe of the problem area.

1. Ann Hazelwood, 675 Green Bay Road PW# 74
2. Harold Keefe, 612 Green Bay Road PW# 70 [Alternate: Grafton Dells Handpump PW# 64]
3. George Watts Residential Well, 1716 Lakefield Rd. PW# 28 [Alternate: Michael Cudahy PW# 29]
4. Stephan Stockwell, 717 Heather Court PW# 26 [Alternate: Russ Richardson PW# 25]

Sampling frequency and wells chosen can certainly be modified in the future based on results of the
first two rounds and other data on groundwater flow as determined by your consultant's investigation.

In the interest of public health during these critical first years of the investigation, I request that these
few wells be diligently monitored.

All nominated well owners have expressed interest in cooperating with this sampling effort. If you
have any questions please call me at (414)229-0828.
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Drinking Water and Groundwater Specialist

c:Private DG/2
John Feeney - SER
Joan Underwood - Rust Environmental

Well Owners (7) •

Ken Theisen - EPA

Lester Bartel Jr. -Town of Grafton
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